	HAVE SOMETHING DONE (PET+)
	Sandra had her essay written by a professional.

	Where do you have your hair cut?
	Why do you have your car cleaned?

	I had my car repaired last week.
	Why did you have your hair cut there?

	He is having his house furnished at the moment.
	Wow! Where have you had your nails done?

	I am having my computer fixed tomorrow.
	I had my hair washed today.

	They had their house cleaned yesterday.
	Did you have your shoes cleaned?

	I am having my bike repaired next week.
	She always has her bike cleaned.

	She had her clothes tailored.
	Have you had your computer upgraded?

	I have my homework written every week.
	Why did they have their car fixed there?

	I took the coat back to the shop to have it altered.
	We didn’t have our house designed by an architect.

	I know you had your shoes cleaned last month.
	Did they have their living room painted?


	Sandra si nechala napsat esej profesionálem.
	HAVE SOMETHING DONE (PET+)

	Proč si necháváš čistit auto?
	Kde si necháváš stříhat vlasy?

	Proč sis tam nechala ostříhat vlasy?
	Minulý týden jsem si nechala opravit auto.

	Páni! Kde sis nechala dělat nehty?
	Právě si nechává vybavit dům.

	Dneska jsem si nechala umýt vlasy.
	Zítra si nechávám opravit počítač.

	Nechal sis vyčistit boty?
	Včera si nechali uklidit dům.

	Vždycky si nechává čistit kolo.
	Příští týden si nechávám opravit kolo.

	Nechal sis vylepšit počítač?
	Nechala si ušít oblečení.

	Proč si tam nechali opravit auto?
	Každý týden si nechávám napsat úkoly.

	Nenechali jsme si navrhnout dům architektem.
	Vzala jsem ten kabát zpět do obchodu, abych si ho nechala upravit.

	Nechali si vymalovat obývací pokoj?
	Vím, že sis minulý měsíc nechat vyčistit boty.


